
Bachelor of Science – Interpreter Training 
CIP Code - 16.1603 

For applicants residing outside of Alabama: 
Troy University's Interpreter Training program prepares students with the foundational knowledge and skills necessary to 

become professional interpreters. Graduates of the interpreter training program are eligible to sit for the National 
Interpreter Certification (NIC) offered by the Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf (https://rid.org/certification/). 

 
Each state has its own approval process for out-of-state institutions offering distance education. While Troy University 

strives to offer all of its programs nationwide, all Troy University distance education programs may not be available in all 
states. Additional requirements may be necessary to obtain a professional license in the requesting state. For detailed 

licensure requirements, please visit the appropriate state’s licensing website. 
 

For questions, contact the Office of State Authorization at stateauthorization@troy.edu.  

State/ Territory Licensure/ Certification Licensing Board 

Meets 
educational 

requirements 
Method of 

Delivery Modified 

Alabama Professional Licensed 
Interpreter 

Alabama Licensure Board for Interpreters 
and Transliterators (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Alaska No state licensure 
required.  - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Arizona General Licensed 
Interpreter 

Arizona Commission for the Deaf and the 
Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Arkansas Qualified Interpreter 
License 

Arkansas Interpreters for the Deaf, 
Advisory Board (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

California No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Colorado No state licensure 
required. 

Colorado Commission for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing, and DeafBlind (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Connecticut* No state licensure 
required. 

Connecticut State Department of Aging 
and Disability Services (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Delaware No state licensure 
required. 

Governor’s Advisory Council For 
Exceptional Citizens (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

District of 
Columbia 

No state licensure 
required. Office of Human Rights (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Florida No state licensure 
required. 

Florida Coordinating Council for the Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

https://albit.alabama.gov/
https://www.acdhh.org/interpreters/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/interpreters-for-the-deaf-advisory-board/
https://ccdhhdb.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/aginganddisability/content-pages/programs/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing-interpreter-registry
https://gacec.delaware.gov/
https://ohr.dc.gov/page/ohr-reports-translationinterpretation-certification-programs
https://www.floridahealth.gov/provider-and-partner-resources/fccdhh/


Georgia Educational Interpreter 
License 

Georgia Professional Standards 
Commission (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Hawaii No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Idaho 
Sign Language 
Interpreter Endorsement 
License 

Idaho Speech, Hearing and 
Communication Services Licensure Board 
(website) 

Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Illinois Licensed Interpreter – 
Master Proficiency 

Illinois Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
Commission (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Indiana Provisional Interpreter 
Certification 

Division of Disability and Rehabilitative 
Services (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Iowa Licensed Interpreter Board of Sign Language Interpreters and 
Transliterators (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Kansas* No state licensure 
required. 

Kansas Commission for the Deaf and Hard 
of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Kentucky Licensed Interpreter Kentucky Board of Interpreters for the 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Louisiana* No state licensure 
required. 

Louisiana Registry of Interpreters for the 
Deaf (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Maine Legally Qualified Sign 
Language Interpreter 

Maine Commission for the Deaf, Hard of 
Hearing and Late Deafened (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Maryland Licensed Interpreter The Governor’s Office of the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Massachusetts No state licensure 
required. 

Massachusetts Commission for the Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Contact (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Michigan Qualified Interpreter Board of Interpreters for Deaf, DeafBlind, 
and Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified

      

      

https://www.gapsc.com/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/shs/
https://idhhc.illinois.gov/sign-language-interpreters/interpreter-for-the-deaf-licensure-act/license-applications.html
https://www.in.gov/fssa/ddrs/rehabilitation-employment/deaf-and-hard-of-hearing/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/sign-language
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/912/Kansas-Commission-for-the-Deaf-Hard-of-H
https://www.kcdhh.ks.gov/communication-services/registration-regulations
https://www.maine.gov/rehab/dod/index.shtml
https://odhh.maryland.gov/
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/interpreter-certifications-and-additional-info
https://mn.gov/deaf-commission/
https://mcdhh.mo.gov/interpreter-info/
https://ncdhh.nebraska.gov/content/licensing
https://adsd.nv.gov/Programs/Physical/ComAccessSvc/Interpreter_Registry/Interpreter_Registry/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/deputy-commissioner/bureau-vocational-rehabilitation/programs-and-services/program-individuals-who-are-deaf-or-hard-hearing/interpreter
https://www.cdhh.nm.gov/interpreter-information/
https://ncitlb.org/
https://oklahoma.gov/okdrs/information/about-us/interpreters.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Sign-Language-Interpreters.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/services/dli/find-an-asl-interpreter.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=227#section1
https://dhs.sd.gov/en/provider-portal/rehabilitation-services-provider-portal
https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/ds/councils-and-committees/tcddbhh.html
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/providers/assistive-services-providers/board-evaluation-interpreters-certification-program
https://jobs.utah.gov/usor/uip/
https://www.vddhh.virginia.gov/
https://www.dshs.wa.gov/office-of-the-secretary/language-testing-and-certification-program
https://dhhr.wv.gov/cdhh/interpreters/Pages/WVRI.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Default.aspx


Minnesota No state licensure 
required. 

Minnesota Commission of the Deaf, 
DeafBlind & Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Mississippi No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Missouri Licensed Interpreter – 
Advanced Certification 

Missouri Commission for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Montana No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Nebraska Licensed Sign Language 
Interpreter 

Nebraska Commission for the Deaf and 
Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Nevada* No state licensure 
required. 

Nevada Commission for Persons Who Are 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

New Hampshire Licensed Interpreter New Hampshire Interpreter Licensing 
Board (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

New Jersey No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

New Mexico Community Licensed 
Interpreter 

New Mexico Commission for Deaf & 
Hard of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

New York No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

North Carolina Licensed Interpreter North Carolina Interpreters and 
Transliterators Licensing Board (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

North Dakota No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Ohio No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified



Oklahoma Level V Interpreter Oklahoma Interpreter Certification and 
Resource Center (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Oregon Generalist Sign Language 
Interpreter 

Board of Sign Language Interpreters 
(website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Pennsylvania* No state licensure 
required. 

Office for the Deaf & Hard of Hearing 
(website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Rhode Island Licensed Interpreter Board of Interpreters for the Deaf 
(website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

South Carolina No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

South Dakota* Certified Interpreter South Dakota Department of Human 
Services (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Tennessee No state licensure 
required. 

Tennessee Council for the Deaf Deaf-Blind 
and Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Texas Certified Interpreter Board for Evaluation of Interpreters 
Certification Program (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Utah Certified Professional 
Interpreter 

Division of Services for the Deaf and Hard 
of Hearing (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Vermont No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Virginia No state licensure 
required. 

The Virginia Department for the Deaf & 
Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Washington No state licensure 
required. 

Washington State Department of Social 
and Health Services (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

West Virginia* No state licensure 
required. 

West Virginia Commission for the Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing (website) - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

State/Terroitory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified

     

     



Wisconsin 
Sign Language 
Interpreter—Advanced 
Hearing Credential 

Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services (website) Yes TROY Online 01/01/2025 

Wyoming No state licensure required. - TROY Online 01/01/2025 

 

*State registration is required. 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified


